## TOWN OF PEMBROKE

Town Hall ~ 311 Pembroke Street, Pembroke, New Hampshire 03275

Tel: 603-485-4747

## Pembroke Energy Committee March 3rd, 2022 7:00 PM

- 1. Call to order & attendance
- 2. Review and acceptance of Jan 10th, 2022 minutes
- 3. Preparation for Town Meeting
- 4. Pembroke Community Power Discussion and Updates
  - a. Pembroke Women's Club meeting recap
  - b. School Board meeting recap
  - c. Teacher outreach
  - d. List of active committees need to divy up contacts
  - e. Pembroke electric use data from Eversource
- 5. Any other business
- 6. Adjournment

## **Meeting Minutes**

Meeting started at 19:05.

- In attendance: Richard Wengenroth, Karen Yeaton, Matt Miller, Pentti Aalto, Jackie Wengenroth (virtual on phone. It was not reasonably practical for Jackie to attend in person).
- Absent; JJ Smith
- Members of the public in attendance: Sally Aalto
- 1) Review and accept the January 10 meeting minutes as written. Richard, Karen, Matt, Pentti and Jackie agreed to approve the meeting minutes.
- 2) Preparation for Town Meeting
  - a) Richard will ask David Jodoin if we can have a table display at the Town Meeting (answer was affirmative and we had tables at both School Budget Meeting and the Town Meeting).
  - b) Matt Miller and Pentti are available to man the table at the School Budget meeting. Matt, Pentti, Richard and Jackie are available to man the table at the Town Meeting.
  - c) Sally donated poster material, Matt volunteered to make a few slides for poster content for the town meetings.
  - d) Reviewed the script for Town Meeting. Matt agreed to speak at the Town meeting and cover the material in the script.
- 3) Pembroke Community Power Discussion and Updates
  - a) We have received Pembroke's electricity consumption data for 2021.
  - b) Several towns including Exeter, Rye, and Plainsfield are scheduled to vote on their town EAPs on March 8.
  - c) Karen shared 2 articles from the latest NHMA publication, one on Community Power, the other on HB315 and local hydropower.
    - i) <u>Take Advantage of Local Renewable Hydropower for Your Municipality</u>
    - ii) NHARPC CORNER: Helping Municipalities Meet Their Energy
      Goals
- 4) En-roads climate solutions simulator tool for evaluating various policy solutions to lowering global carbon emissions.
  - https://en-roads.climateinteractive.org/scenario.html?v=22.3.0
- 5) Action Items:
  - a) Richard to ask David for permission to have a table at the town meetings.
  - b) Matt to make a poster for the town meetings.
  - c) PEC members to knock on doors of Route 106 business to see if they are interested in whether they are interested in Community Power.
    - i) Belletetes
    - ii) Dirt Doctors
    - iii) Horse Farms
    - iv) Dog Kennel

- v) Strong Foundations Charter School
- vi) Etc
- d) Matt to prepare a February update memo to Karen for the upcoming Select Board meeting.
- e) Richard to ask David about the town website and if PEC can get a page created to advertise committee events and efforts.
- 6) Meeting adjourned at 20:10.